Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 9:01 AM

To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Esther
Lim; Rachel Wu; Henry Kao

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SNM 3516 A (D.O.A. 08.06.2024) Your Ref: SHC 4806 E PRI

Attachments: PRI (MS FIRST CAPITAL).docx; INSURER SEARCH RECEIPT.png

Ref: TAX/06/24/2024

Dear Rajes,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SNM3516A

Insured: SHC4806E

Workshop: CARTIMES AUTOLUTION

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2024 4:47 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@misfirstcapital.com.sg>; bernard.yeow@cartimes.com.sg; claims@cartimes.com.sg

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SNM 3516 A (D.O.A. 08.06.2024) Your Ref: SHC 4806 E PRI

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline Cabrera
Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd



16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541 | Reg. No. 195000106C
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

A member of IELTANRY (NSURANCE GROLP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA”):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Bernard Yeow <bernard.yeow@cartimes.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: 'Claims Cartimes' <claims@cartimes.com.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: SNM 3516 A (D.O.A. 08.06.2024) Your Ref: SHC 4806 E PRI

Hi Claims,

Attached PRI
Kindly arrange survey at #07-17.

Best Regards,

Bernard Yeow (Mr)
Claims Manager
bernard.yeow@cartimes.com.sg

CARTIMES AUTOLUTION SIN MING (201605716G)
160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Autocity

#02-04/05, Singapore 575722.

T (65) 6471 5111 HP (65) 9093 9090

THE CARSOME GROUP
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DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If
you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the
information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient,
please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this
email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.



